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Thank you for your request concerning employee rewards and gift cards. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 

1. What was the total budget allocated for employee rewards and recognition programs in 2022, 
2023, and 2024 (to date)? Please provide a breakdown by year.  

There is no allocated budget. 

2. How many employees would be eligible to receive Employee Rewards or Recognition?   

The Trust has no set number for eligibility. Every employee is eligible to be nominated for an award.  

3. How frequently are rewards payments made (i.e., weekly, fortnightly, 28 days, calendar month 
or annual)? Please provide a breakdown.   

The Trust has monthly “Inspire awards” and annual “Trust awards”. 

4. Besides employee rewards, for what other purposes does your NHS trust use gift cards or 
vouchers? For example, flu vaccination, stop smoking campaigns, etc. 

No other purpose. 

5. Does your trust use prepaid cards for any purposes? Such as grants, medical trial rewards 
or targeted campaigns (Gluten Free). 

The Trust occasionally uses prepaid cards  for hardship payments for service users who are 
destitute.  
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6. How many gift cards, prepaid cards and vouchers has the Trust issued in 2022, 2023 & 2024? 
Please provide a breakdown of the solutions (prepaid, physical gift cards, digital gift cards 
and vouchers) used across the time frame provided.   

This information is not recorded1. 

7. Who is your current supplier(s) for above stated solutions (gift cards, prepaid cards and 
vouchers) and what is the current contract length with each supplier?  

The Trust uses the gift voucher shop and voucher express on a call off basis but they are not under 
contract. 

8. What is your anticipated 2025 budget for the above stated solutions (gift cards, prepaid cards 
and vouchers)?  

Please refer to answer in Question 1. 

Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Amara Chukwurah 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please click here.

 

 
1 Section 1(1) Any person making a request for information to a public authority is entitled 

(a) to be informed in writing by the public authority whether it holds information of the description specified in the request, and 
(b) if that is the case, to have that information communicated to him. 
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